

# Gajendrasinh Chauhan

IOS DEVELOPER

#### **Profile**

Organized, collaborative, and highly skilled iOS developer with 8+ years of professional experience in dynamic and deadline-driven work environments. Eager to join your organization to delight its customers with magical experiences. In previous roles developed 15+ iOS apps that is famous in US telemedicine market.

### **Employment History**

#### Team Leader - Mobile, Panva Technology Solutions Pvt. Ltd, Vadodara

AUGUST 2017 - PRESENT

- Managing a team of iOS and Android department.
- Designing and building component library SDK as Pod for Apple's iOS platform.
- Collaborating with the design team to define app features.
- Ensuring quality and performance of the application to specifications.
- Identifying potential problems and resolving application bottlenecks.
- Fixing application bugs before the final release.
- Developing generic components.
- Managing cocoapods and Publishing application on App Store.
- Task assignment to team members.

#### Sr. iOS Developer, Webmyne Systems Pvt. Ltd, Vadodara

NOVEMBER 2014 - AUGUST 2016

As a senior iOS developer I had performed following tasks.

- Integration with Third-party libraries and APIs.
- Understanding of Apple's design principles and interface guidelines.
- RESTful APIs to connect iOS applications to back-end services.
- Worked on local and remote notification.
- Worked on Various Analytics tools.
- Understanding clients requirements and Collaborate with a team to define, design, and ship new features.
- Offline storage, threading, and performance tuning. Familiarity with RESTful APIs to connect iOS applications to back-end services
- App store deployment and versioning of projects. Creation of development and production certificates. Softwares and resources requirement.
- Worked with source controls like Git, Bit Bucket, svn.

#### iOS Developer, HRP Software, Vadodara

JUNE 2013 - AUGUST 2014

- Designing and development of iOS apps. Worked on various libraries like Barcode scanner, MVC framework, coredata. Also worked on CRM project.
- App store deployment

#### **Details**

B-39, Pramukh Swami Nagar-4, TP.13, Chhani Jakat Naka Vadodara, 390024 India

+919974705979

gkchauhan6750@gmail.com

DATE OF BIRTH

10-08-1987

#### **Skills**

Swift

Objective-C

SwiftUI

Kotlin

Git

RestAPI MVVM

WebRTC

#### **Hobbies**

Music, Trekking, Cricket

#### Languages

English

Hindi

Gujarati

# Education

MCA, Sikkim Manipal University, Vadodara

MAY 2009 - MAY 2011

Bachelor of Commerce, Maharaja Sayajirao University of Baroda, Vadodara

JUNE 2005 - JULY 2007

Post Graduate Diploma In Computer Application, C-Dac

SEPTEMBER 2007 - JULY 2008

## References

Alok Ray (Project Leader at Webmyne Systems Pvt. Ltd)

94276 02525

Paresh Patel (Chartered Accountant)

98985 28627

# **Future Platforms**

Flutter, React Native, KMM, AI/ ML using Python

